From: Gallegos, Maria

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Upcoming Events invited to Attend

Good afternoon Steve,

| have attached a copy of the letter re: upcoming events Commissioner Morita and CDPH staff
have been invited to attend.

Thank you,

Maria A. Gallegos

Staff Assistant

Chicago Department of Public Health



DEPARTMENT OF PuBLIic HEALTH
CITY OF CHICAGO

To: Steve Berlin
Executive Director
Board of Ethics

From: ("“““’ M M

Juliworita, MD
Conwrhissioner

Chicago Department of Public Health

Date: April 29, 2016

Subject: Events CDPH Staff Members Invited to Attend

This letter serves as notification for the “On the Table” events scheduled on Tuesday, May 10,
2016 that the following CDPH staff members and I have been invited to attend as a guest and
representative of the City of Chicago.

CDPH Staff Member Event Purpose

Julie Morita, MD., Kennedy Forum A small group of civic leaders for a breakfast

Commissioner “on the table” conversation about mental

health.

Julie Morita, MD., Illinois Coalition An afternoon lunch discussion and

Commissioner for Immigrant presentation on Chicago Department of Public
& Refugee Rights Health’s "Healthy Chicago 2.0".

Raed Mansour, American Diabetes | Discussion over breakfast on how we can

Assistant to the Association accelerate our commitment to stop diabetes.

Commissioner

and

Emily Laflamme,

Epidemiologist III

Jaime Dircksen, University of Illinois | Afternoon lunch discussion on the future of

Managing Deputy at Chicago, School | our communities.

Commissioner of Public Health

Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions, please call me at (312)
747-9870.

JM:mag

333 SOUTH STATE STREET, SUITE 200, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60604




	ADP79C9.tmp
	From: Gallegos, Maria  Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 2:30 PM To: Berlin, Steve Subject: Upcoming Events invited to Attend


